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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA !

V. '  CRIMINAL NO. 1:23-ct-00174-RBW
TUCKER WESTON, '
Defendant. !
ORDER

On July 31, 2023, Defendant, Tucker Weston, pled guilty to two counts of a criminal
Indictment in violation of Title 33, United States Code, Sections 111 (a)(1) and 231 (a)(3).

Defendant seeks to deposit funds with the Clerk of the Court in expectation of the agreed
restitution of $2,000.

The Court, therefore, authorizes Defendant, to deposit funds into the Clerk of the Court to
be used toward his restitution in this case. ‘

Payments should be made payable to “Clerk, U.S. District Court” and brought to the cause
number, 1:23-cr-00174-RBW and the Defendant’s name should be included on ’the check to assure
that proper credit is received.

The Court further ORDERS that the Clerk of the U.S. District Court is authorized to accept
funds deposited by Defendant Weston and to hold the funds in the Court’s Registry until the Court

further orders. Signed in Washington, D.C. on this % Zmay of ,2023.
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE




